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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ROBERT H., ROEDER . rroeder@abernathy-law.com
Qualified Mediator Direct Dial 214.544.4003

September 23, 2013

City of McKinney
Planning Department
P.O. Box 517
McKinney, Texas 75069

Re:  Revised Letter of Intent supporting request for a zoning change for 3.747 acres in the
W.H. Holiday and JI.J. Driggers surveys, Abstract No. 385 and 274, City of
McKinney, Collin County, Texas

Dear Planners:

This revised letter of intent supplements the application for a zoning change submitted By me
on behalf of the owner, VCIM Partners, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, on September 9, 2013.

Pursuant to the staff comments, please find a revised Cohcep’tuél Site Plan attached as
Exhibit A. ‘

The balance of the information contained in the application remains as submitted and is
recited again as follows:

1. The acreage of the subject property is 3.747 acres as shown on the general site plan which
accompanied the application.

2. The existing zoning on the tract is PD — Planned Development Ordinance No. 2001-02-
017.

3. The Property is subject to the REC development guidelines, is in the Commercial-
Employment Zone and the proposed use falls within the permitted uses for retail and office. The

Property will be used primarily for weddings and receptions.

4. The applicant is requesting zoning for the tract to amend the PD to provide the following;
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a. the Property shall be developed in accordance with the revised Conceplual Site
Plan attached hereto as Exhibit A;

b. all structures on the Property shall be developed in accordance with the REC
Commercial and Mixed-Use standards except where in conflict with the Conceptual Site Plan, in

which event the Conceptual Site Plan shall control; and

¢. the structures on the Property shall conform to the architectural elevations
previously submitted.

5. There are no other special considerations requested or required.

6. The subject property is located at the southwest corner of Van Tuyl Parkway and TPC
Drive.

7. The applicant requests an appearance before the Planning and Zoning Commzssmn and the
City Council at the earliest possible dates.

In the event that any other information is required for this Letter of Intent, please refer to the
application previously filed.

Yours truly,

Robert H. Roeder
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EXHIBIT A
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ROYAL TUUP HOTEL AT CRAIG RANGH ADDITION

A PORTION OF 182.875 ACRES
CRAIG RANCH I, L.P.
{VCIM PARTHERS, LP.)
VOLUME 4757, PAGE 2134
{pReen)

Lot Areq: 3.747 seres (163,234 of)

Building Areca: 21428 §F

Lt Goverages
Fleor Areo Ratlo:
Bilding Kelght:
Required Parking:

1 /80 SF, m 21,429 8F / 150 SF = 123 Spoces

Parking Provided Totak 128 On-Sits

95 On-Street (withln 200" of Praperty)

Tetal: 224

LEGEND
Ti Firetane

Trx] Concreto Sidewals

frona Enginearing Conaultanta, Ins.

JBNN Dosign & Construction, Inc.

- O

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" ad

ENGINEER:

131 5 Tennessea St
MeKinney, Texea  7SOES
Phona (372) 582-4q0

Fax {§72) 262-4471

Contec danothan Hake, P.E

ARCHITECT.

PG Box 181750
Artinglon, Texas 76025
Phosa (682) 551-5581

Contast: Jozesh Nguyen

SURVEYOR:

AJ Bediord Group, T
S01 N, Alsme
Rockwdl. Texos 75087
Phone (972} 722-0225
Fox (572) 722-0351
Contocl oy Bedfard, RPLS,

Isvae Dates

Dnler

9 /02
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ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
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